ZRowan College
V of SOUTH JERSEY

MEMORANDUM
TO: THE PUBLIC OF GLOUCESTER & CUMBERLAND COUNTY
FROM: JEAN DUBOIS, SECRETARY, BOARD OF TRUSTEES

SUBJECT: SUNSHINE NOTICE #3

DATE: MAY 4, 2020

Due to the current COVID-19 pandemic and in compliance with the New Jersey Governor’s
Executive Order 107, the Rowan College of South Jersey (RCSJ) Board of Trustees will convene
a special meeting via conference call on Tuesday, May 12, at 6:00 p.m. Whereas, N.J.S.A. 10:4-
8(b) authorizes and allows local units to conduct public meetings through use of streaming
services or other online meeting platforms, the dial-in information for this public meeting is as
follows:

Dial-in:  +1 929 205 6099
Meeting ID: 951 1161 7832

The RCSJ Board of Trustees will take formal action on financial items and any other business
that may come before the Board.

Thank you.
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cc: Rowan College of South Jersey Board of Trustees
Gloucester County Freeholder Director & Education Liaison
Cumberland County Freeholder Director & Education Liaison
Gloucester County Administrator
Cumberland County Administrator
The South Jersey Times
The Daily Journal



